



Keizer Radio Control Association

Meeting Minutes

March 16th, 2021

Meeting Time: The KRCA meeting was called to order at 6:30pm

Attendance: 12 members were present

February meeting minutes were approved.

Officer Reports:

President: Safety Briefing – be careful on work days and while flying. Jerry reported on his work day injury and upgrades made to our First Aid kit.

We have had 2 banners made with our logo. Will hang them on our end of the barn and on the storage container.

Vice President: Reminder to visit the Facebook page and club website. Discussed the need for a club historian/documentarian.

Treasurer's Report: The Treasurer's report was read and accepted.

Secretary: N/R

Safety Officer: Reminder that we need posted AMA safety rules and frequency board.

Membership Chair: 16 members paid so far for 2021

Web Master: N/R

Old Business:

We prioritized the list of Holden/Bevens Field improvements we hope to complete in 2021 and asked for project leaders to volunteer for each project

1. A) Enclosing and upgrading of our area of the barn (Jerry/Rob)
B) Community Outreach Events (Nathan has a connection to Our Town newspaper, will start there)
2. Signage and frequency board (Douglas Brown)
3. Bathroom improvements (Bob Bevens/Eric/Verl)
4. Webcam and weather station (Nathan)
5. Flagpole reinforcement (Bob Bevens)



Keizer Radio Control Association

New Business:

1. Summer Fun-Fly Events Schedule
 - a) Voted on three events
 - April 17th – 9AM Fun-Fly, competition for pilots and encouraging local public to attend and learn about our field.
 - July 4th – Afternoon-evening fun-fly/night-fly and watching the fireworks. Events TBD.
 - Homer Davenport Days – events TBD, pending festival schedule. Will be centered on community outreach.
2. Mower Schedule
 - Will continue with Volunteer mowers for now
3. Workday March 20th, will work on barn/clubhouse improvements
 - a. Still in need of interior sheeting, be on the lookout for deals and freebies
 - b. Additional Saturday workdays as necessary to prepare for April 17th fun-fly
4. Discussion about different meeting dates
 - a. Numerous clubs and organizations have meetings that conflict with our 3rd Tuesday schedule
 - b. Proposal to try Saturday lunch/flying meetings in the new clubhouse when completed
 - c. Would require a bylaws revision to make permanent change to meeting schedule
 - d. Will try next meeting as a trial run, conveniently coincides with the April 17th fun-fly

Next meeting will be Saturday April 17th @ 12:00pm, Will meet at the field over lunch during our fun-fly.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:25pm

Rob Heap
Secretary